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k)

Telephone: (626) 319-3081
Facsimile: (626) 236-4127
Email: marc.angelucci@yahoo.com

=1 o]
Marc E. Angelucei, Esq. (SBN 211291) FoER 3
L
LAW OFFICE OF MARC E. ANGLEUCCI -7 .
11734 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. €903 = -
Los Angeles, CA 90025 = 'iﬂj
m e L
a2

Attorney for Plaintiffs the National Coalition for Men and James Lesmeister

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

NATIONAL COALITION FOR Mm\f eVdMﬂi@ 2 3 9 lW&M“ﬁN X)

JAMES LESMEISTER, Individually and on

behalf of others similarly situated, FOR INJUNCTIVE AND DECLARATORY
RELIEF '
PLAINTIFFS,
V.
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

SELECTIVE SERVICE SYSTEM; LAWRENCE
G. ROMO, as Director of SELECTIVE
SERVICE SYSTEM; and DOES 1 through 40,
Inclusive,

DEFENDANTS.

Plaintiffs National Coalition For Men (hereinafter "NCFM") and James Lesmeister
(hercinafter "Lesmeister"), both collectively hereinafter "Plaintiffs," bring this complaint against
Defendants Selective Service System (hereinafter "S88") and its Director Lawrence G. Romo,
collectively hereinafter ("Defendants"). Plaintiffs request injunctive and declaratory relief for

Defendants to treat women and men equally by requiring both women and men to register for the U.5.

military draft. Sccretary of Defense Leon Panetta’s announcement in January of 2013, lifting the ban
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on women serving in combat for the U.S. military, will remove the only legal impediment to requiring
women to register for the draft. Plaintiffs' allegations are based upon information and belief and upon

investigation of Plaintiffs' counsel,

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

Plaintiffs bring this action under the Fifth and Fourteenth Amendments of the United States
Constitution, and United States Code, Title 28, Section 1983 to challenge Defendants’ sex
discrimination against males in Defendants' Selective Service System, which requires only males
register for the draft into the branches of the U.8. military.
This Court has jurisdiction pursuant to the fc]]nwing statutes:
a. 28 U.5.C. § 1331, which gives district courts original jurisdiction over civil actions arising
under the Constitution, laws, or treaties of the United States.
b. 28 U.3.C. § 1343 (3) and (4), which give district courts original jurisdiction over actions to
secure cif.ri] rigﬁts extended by the United States government.
Venue is appropriate m this judicial district under 28 U.8.C. § 1391(b) because the events giving
rise to this Complaint occurred in this District, or a substantial part of property that is the subject
of the action is situated in this District.
No other forum would be more convenient for the parties and witnesses to litigate this action.
PARTIES
Plaintiff NCFM is a non-profit, 501(c)(3) educational and civil rights corporation organized under
the laws of the State of California and of the United States.
NCEM is registered with the Combined Federal Campaign for non-profit organizations.

NCFM is the oldest organization in the world that advocates for equal rights for men and women.
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NCFM was established in 1976 to examine how sex discrimination adversely affects males in
military conscription, child custody laws, parenting rights, domestic violence services, family law,
paternity laws, criminal sentencing, public benefits, education, occupations that are noi
traditionally male (nursing, school teachers, etc.), and other areas. NCFM assisted the Californis
Legislature in enacting legislation to protect men from paternity fraud, and helped overturn
unconstitutional laws that discriminated against male vietims of domestic violence in California in
Woods v. Horton (2008) 167 Cal.App.4th 658. NCFM members were the prevailing appellants
and attorney in the landmark California Supreme Court case of Angelucci v. Century Supper Cluby
(2007) 41 Cal.4th 160, which held that women, people of color, gays and leshians, and other
groups that California businesses discriminated against based on protected personal characteristics
did not have to first assert their right to equal treatment to an offending business in order to havg
standing to sue for unlawful diserimination under California’s Unruh Civil Rights Act.

NCFM has organizationa) standing because NCFM members would otherwise have standing to
sue in their own right, the interests NCFM secks to protect are germane to NCFM's purpose and
neither the claim asserted, nor the relief requested, requires the participation of individual NCFM|
members in this lawsuit. NCFM's membership is comprised mostly of males, many of them ages
18-25 or who will be age 18-25 at some time relative to this lawsuit and the relief it seeks, and
many of whom have children or other loved ones who are male and are ages 18-25, and all of
whom are members of NCFM because they support equal treatment of males and females.
Plaintiff Lesmeister is an 18-year-old male resident and U1.S. citizen residing near Houston, Texas|
Lesmeister is in the age group required by Defendants to register for the military draft and has‘

recently registered for the military draft as is required of him as a male.

3

Compiaint for Daclaratory and Injunctive Relief




A4/86/ 2813

10

11

13

14

15

16

17

I8

19

20

21

a2

23

24

25

26

27

28

IT.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

12: 55 31B--477-5836 FEDEX OFFICE 1164 P&GE B4
Case 4:16-cv-03362 Document 1 Filed in TXSD on 04/04/13 Page 4 of 11

Defendant 5585 is an independent agency within the Executive Branch of the Federal Government
of the United States of America. The S8§ collects and maintains information on men potentially]
subject to military conscription. Male U.S. citizens and male immigrant non-citizens between thej
ages of 18 and 25, are all required by law to register with the S8 within thirty days of their 18th
birthdays and must notify the 388 withj.n ten days of any changes to any of the information they|
provided on their registration cards, such as a change of address. A 2010 report by the General
Accounting Office estimated the SSS's registration rate at 92%, with the names and addresses of
over 16.2 million men on file. The 388 provides the names of all registrants to the Joim
Advertising Marketihg Research & Studies ("JAMRS") program for inclusion in the JAMRS
Consolidated Recruitment Database. The names are distributed to various government agencies
for recruiting purposes on a guarterly basis.
Defendant, Lawrence G. Romo, is Director of the SSS. The Director of 855 is appointed by the
President of the United States of America and confirmed by the Senate.
Defendants DOES 1 through 50 are sued as fictitious entities at this time and will be added to thig
Complaint by amendment when their true names are ascertained.
Plaintiffs are informed and believe and thereon allege that each of the Defendants is responsible
and liable for the illegal and unconstitutional acts alleged herein.
There is no other civil action between these parties arising oul of the same transaction oy
occurrence as alleged in this Complaint pending in this Court, nor has any such action been
previously filed and dismissed or transferred after having been assigned to a judge.

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

Plaintiffs re-allege each allegation set forth above.
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17. Within the past three years, Defendanis have been and are enacting, implementing, and/on

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

administering laws, rules, and public policies, which discriminate against males by requiring only|
males to register for the draft under the SSS program.

The above-referenced discriminatory laws and policies violate the rights of Plaintiffs and othet
qualifying men in the United States under the 5 and 14™ Amendments of the United States
Constitution and United States Code, Title 28, Section 1983. Men failing to register with S8S can
be fined $250,000, sentenced to five years in prison, and be disqualified from a number of federal
and state benefits including: jobs, financial aid, citizenship, and job training.

In the 1981 U.8. Supreme Court decision of Rostker v. Goldberg, 453 U.S. 57 (1981), the Court
held that women did not have to register with the $88 for the military draft because women were
excluded from combat, therefore, men é.nd women were not similarly situated,. However, in|
January of 2013, U.S. Secretary of Defense Leon Panetta announced that women will be allowed
to enter all combat positions in all branches of the U.S. military.

Therefore, the sole legal basis for requiring only males to register with the SSS for the military
draft no longer applies, and Defendants should now treat men and women equally.

A USA Today article on Secretary Panetta's announcement ending the military's ban on women in
combat read, "Women currently serve in a number of combat positions, inéluding piloting|
warplanes or serving on ships in combat areas. Since the start of the wars in Afghanistap and Iraq,
292,000 women have served in those combat zones out of a total of almost 2.5 million, Pentagon
records show. In both wars, 152 women have died from combat or noncombat causes, recordy
show, and 958 have been wounded in action."

The U.5. Supreme Court, in Frontiero v. Richardson, 411 U.8. 677 (1973), ruled that the Equal

Protection Clause of the United States Constitution requires the U.8. military to provide its femalg
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members with the same housing and medical benefits as it provides its male members. Frontiero
discusses America's long and unfortunate history of sex discrimination, /d at 684 - 687, which
NCFM and many other equal rights organizations seck to end. Justice William J. Brennan Jr., in
announcing the judgment of the Court, compared the military's unequal treatment of men and
women regarding housing and medical benefits to be another example of this country's unfortunatg
tradition of freating people unequally based on their sex, finding that "Traditionally, such
discrimination was rationalized by an attitude of "romantic paternalism” which, in practical effect,
put women, not on a pedestal, bat in a cage.” Id at 684,

DECLARATORY RELIEF

Plaintiffs re-allege each allegation set forth above.

There exists an actual, present, and justiciable controversy between Plaintiffs and Defendants
concerning the rights of Plaintiffs and the &uties of Defendants concerning the conduct described
herein.

'.'['his controversy is ripe for judicial decision, and declaratory relief is necessary and appropriate so

the parties may know the legal obligations that govern their present and future conduct,

COUNT ONE : VIOLATION OF FIFTH AMENDMENT OF THE UNITED STATES

CONSTITUTION

Plaintiffs re-allege each allegation set forth above.
The above-mentioned conduct by Defendants violates the rights of Plaintiffs to equal treatment

based on sex under the Fifth Amendment of the United States Constitution.

28

. Plaintiffs re-allege each allegation set forth above,

CONSTITUTION
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29. The above-mentioned conduct by Defendants violates the rights of Plaintiffs under the Fourteenth

2 Amendment of the United States Constitution.

COUNT THREE: VIOLATION OF 28 U.S.C. § 1983

30. Plaintiffs re-allege each allegation set forth above.

6
; ||31. The above-mentioned conduct by Defendants violates ihe rights of Plaintiffs under 28 U.S.C. §
8 1983.
? PRAYER
10 Therefore, Plaintiffs pray as follows for:
:; 1. Injunctive relief ordering Defendants to end the sex-based discrimination in its military
13 draft registration program and to treat men and women equally,
14 2. Declaratory relief regarding the respective rights of Plaintiffs and all defendants as set forth
15 in this Complaint;
16 '
3. Attomey fees and costs; and,
17
" 4. Any other relief that the Court deems just.
19 - JURY DEMAND
20 Plaintiffs demand a trial by jury on all causes of action so triable.
4 Respectfully Submitted.
z Law Office of Marc E. Angelucci
24

25 || Date: i/ﬂj By: m

Marc E. Angelueci, Esq.

26 Attorney for Plaintiffs,
27 National Coalition For Men, and James Lesmeister
28
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AQ 440 (Rev, 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Central District of Califomia

NATIONAL COALITION FOR MEN and JAMES
LESMEISTER, Individually and on behalf of others
similarly situated,

CVi3-§

Civil Action MNo.

Plaimifiis)

V.

SELECTIVE SERVICE SYSTEM; LAWRENCE G,
ROMO, as Director of SELECTIVE SERVICE
SYSTEM; and DOES 1 through {0. Inclusive.

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant's name and address) B

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

W_ithin 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the'day you reseived 1ty — or 60 days if vou
are the United States or a United States agency, ot an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or (3} — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,
whose name and address are:

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relicl demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURT
APR - 4 200

Date:

Signatuye Ity Dapiety Clerk
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY

This case has been assigned to District Judge Dale S. Fischer and the assigned discovery
Magistrate Judge is Margaret A. Nagle.

The case number on all documents filed with the Court should read as follows:

Cvl3- 2391 DSF (MANx)

Pursuant to General Order 05-07 of the United States District Court for the Central
District of California, the Magistrate Judge has been designated to hear discovery related
motions.

All discovery related motions should be noticed on the calendar of the Magistrate Judge

NOTICE TO COUNSEL

A copy of this notice must be served with the summons and complaint on alf defendants (if a removal action is
filed, & copy of this notice must be served on all plaintiffs).

Subsequent documents must be filed at the following location:

/H/Western Division [1] Southern Division L] Eastern Division
312 N. Spring 5t.,, Rm. G-B 411 West Fourth St., Rm. 1-053 3470 Twelfth 5t., Rm. 134
Los Angeles, CA 90012 Santa Ana, CA 92701-4516 Riverside, CA 92501

Fallure to file at the proper location will result In your decuments being returned to you.

CV-18 (03/08) NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
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CIVIL COVER SHEET

I (a) PLAINTIFFS ( Check box if you are representing yoursalf [ )
NATIONAL COALITION FOR MEN; and JIMMY ZINN, Individually and on behalf of

others sitnilarly situated,

DEFENDANTS

SYSTEM; and DOES 1

( Check box if you are representing yourself |:| )

through &, Inclusive.
o

SELECTIVE SERVICE SYSTEM: LAWRENCE G, ROMO, as Director of SELECTIVE SERVICE

{b) Attarneys (Firm Name, Address and Telephone Number, If you

are reprasenting yourself,

provide same.)

Marc E. Angelucel, Esq. (SBN 211291)
Law Office of Marc E. Angeluccl
11734 Wiishire Blvd,, Ste, €202

Loz Angnles, CA 90025

(b} Attorneys (Firrm Name, Address and Telephone Number. If you
are representing yourself, provicle same.)

II. BASIS OF JURISDACTION (Flace an X in one box only) L. CIT'ZENSH_IP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES-For Diversity Cases Only
(Place an X i ane b';:s‘:_(Ffur %Eél':ntlff and one for defendant)
’ N . PTF DEF
1. U5 Government 3. Federal Question (U5, L ) 1 Incorporated or Principal Place
Plairtiff O Government Not a Party) Citzen of this Sate LI 1T o Business nthis Stete s Lhe
: Citizen of Another State  [7] 2 [] 2 Incorporated and Principal Place Os 0Os
2.1).5, Government - . i of Business in Another State
Defendant 4. Diversity {indicate Citizenship  [Citizen or Subject of a : :
A of Partles in Item IIl) Forcign Country O 32 [O 3 Foreign Nation e [3Jw
V. ORIGIN (Place an X In one box only.) I:l 5, Transterred frofryn Another HTB?}EH!-
1. Grigiral 2. Remaoved from 2 Remanded from (= 4. Reinstated or District (speclfy) Listact
Proconding B State Court L] Appellate Court (| Reapened Litigation

V. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT: JURY DEMAND: [FYes [] No
CLASS ACTION under F.R.Cv.P. 23:

KYes [No

[(] MONEY DEMANDED IN COMPLAINT: 5

(Check "Yes" only if demanded in complaint.)

V!- C_AUSE OF ACTIOM (Cita the LS. Civll Statute under which you are filing and write a krief statement of cuse. Do not clte Jurisdictional statutes unless diversity,)
Violation of the Firth and Fourreenth Amendments to the Unlted States Constitutlon, 2nd of United States Code, Title 28, Sectlon 1083, by requiring only males to register

far the Selective Service,

VIL. NATURE OF SUIT (Place an X In ona box only).

OTHER STATUTES CONTRACY REAL PROPERTY CONL.|___IMMIGRATION PRISONER PETITIONS PROPERTY RIGHTS
) 375 False Claims Act ] 110 Insurance 1 240 Torts to Land . 462 Naturalization Habeas Carpus: [] 820 Copyrights
400 State [ 245 Tort Product Application 1 462 Alien Detaines
[3 Reapportionmeny |13 120 Marine Liability [ it 510 Motions tovacate | =) 5o Patent
[ 410 Antitrust T 130 Miller Act [ 290 All Other Real ™ Immigration Actions Sentonee 1) 840 trademark
[ 430 Banks and Banking |[-] 140 Negotiable Property _TORTS [J 530 General SOCIAL SECURITY
250 i Instrument TORTS PEBSONAL PROPERTY_| [} 535 Death Penalty IJ 861 HIA (13956)
B Rat Cfg;n merce/ICC 150 Recovery of | PEBSONALINJIURY ] 370 Cther Fraud Other:
E&/BIC [] Overpaymenta |0 310 Alrplane [] 540 Mandamus/Other | [ 862 Black Lung (823)
D 460 Depnrtatlon JEI:.'ISCQ"I;:\EEHF-II‘fnt of rv] N5 A]TPIBI‘IE E] 371 Truthin Lending D 550 Clvil Flights D 863 DIWC/DIWW {405 (g”
470 Racketeer Influ- = Product Liability 380 Other Personal ; v
m enced & Cottupt Org. D 157 Medicara Act D glzu gssault, Libal & D PrﬂpEﬂy Damage | 555 Prison Conditlon D 64 3310 Title X\
; ‘ an : 560 Clvll Dataine 865 REI (405
[J 480 Consurrier Credht 152 Recovery of 230 FeE;l. Employers’ | ] gasapmpmy Damage|[] Cﬂndi;;onsen? nee (| ( (Q))__
[J 490 Cablessot v | Defeulted student [T {oyhihey roduct L aility Confinement FEDERAL TAX SUITS
850 Securitics/C Loan {Excl. Vet.} 3 340 Marine EANKRUPTCY FORFEITURE/PENALTY O 870 Taxes (U5, Plaintiff or
ecurities/Com- 22 A
i madities/Exchange 153 Recovery of 345 Marine Product | e 35%: 1';5“" 48 0 25 Drug Related Defendant)
[ Overpaymentof |7 {0 Seizure of Property 21 871 IRS-Third Party 26 USC
[] 999 Cther Statutary Vet, Benefits i [ 723 Withelrawal 28 usc aa1 O Seos Y
Actions [ 160 Stockholders' [ 350 Motor Vehicle ”2'5\’1'37'"_'6"79
[ 891 Agricuftural Acts Suits 355 Mator Vehicte [0 &80 Other
[] 898 Environmental 190 Oth C broduet Lisbility  [BX] 440 Dther Clvi Rights
ther 360 Othar Personal ; LAROR
B“;g“;:e dom of Info Contract L injury [0 441 Voting [] 710 Falr Labor Standards
O aet " [ 195 Contract O 362 Personal Injury- |[7] 442 Employment Act
] Praduct Liability Med Malpratice [J 720 Labot/Mgmt.
[1 396 Arbitration [ 196 Franchise 0O 385 Personal Injury- {7 443 Houslng/ Ralations
’E Pmdutt Llab"“y ACCDmOdatloﬂs m 740 Ha“way Labor Act
899 Admin, Procedures |—BEALPROPERTY | oo Wh Care/ 445 American with ,
[ Act/Revicw of Appeal of | [ 210 tand Pharmaceutical [ Disabilities [ 751 Family and Medical
Agency Decision Condemnatlon O Personal Injury Employmetit Leave Act
] 220 Fareclasure Product Liability r 416 American with |1 790 Other Labor
rJ ?50 Csonstitutinnallty of 230 Renttease® | 368 Ashastos Disabilitics-Other ngaﬂﬂnl
tate Statutes . Parsonal Inju 791 Ernployee Ret, Inc,
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AFTER COMPLETING PAGE 1 OF FORM CV-71, COMPLETE THE INFORMATION REQUESTED ON PAGE 2.
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- UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

CIVIL COVER SHEET :
Viil{a). IDENTICAL CASES: Has this action been previously filed in this court and dismissed, remanded or closed? {f:]) NO [] YES
If yes, list case numbeor(s):
VIN{b). RELATED CASES: Have any cases been previously filed in this court that are related to the present case? NO ] YES

If yes, list case number(s):

Clvil easas are deamed related if 3 proviously filad caze and the prezant caze:

{Checl all hoxes that apply) [[] A Atise fram the same or closely related transactions, happenings, or events; or
[ B. Callfor determination of the same or substantlally retated of similar questions of law and fact: or
[:] €. Far other reasons would entail substantial duplication of laber if heard by different judges; or

[ 1 . Involve the same patent, ttademark or copyright, and one of the factors idantified above in a, b or £ alse s presant,

IX. VENUE: (When completing the following information, use an additional sheet If nocessary.)

{2) List the County in this District; California County outside of this District; State if other than California; or Forelgn Country, in which EACH named
plaintiff resices,

[] Check here if the government, its agencies or employees is a ramed plaintiff. If this box is checked, go to ltem (b).

Califormia County outside of this District; State, if other than California; or Foreign

i
County it this District: Country

Loz Angeles County

(b) List the County in this District; Califomia County outside of this District; State if sther than California: or Foreign Cauntry, in whick EACH named
defendant resides.

Check here if the government, its agencies or employees is a named defendant, I this box is checked, go to item (<),

Califernia County outside of this District: State, if other than Califernia; or Foreign

rul
County In this District: Country

{€) List the County in this District; California County autside of this District; State if other than California: or Forelgn Country, in which EACH claim arose.
NOTE: In land condemnation cases, use the location of the tract of land involved.

Californln County autside of this District; State, If other than California; or Forelgn

a it
County in this District: Cauntry

Los Angeles

*Los Angeles, Orange, San Barnardino, Rivarside, Ventura, Santa Barbara, or 5an Luls Obispo Countles

Note: In land condemnation cases, use the location of the tract of land involved

+ F F
X. SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY [OR SELF-REPRESENTED LITIGANT);. EW PATE: (7/'/ :7/ S

-
Notlen to Counsel/Parties: The (V.71 (15-44) Clvil Cover Sheet and the information contained herein nelther replace nar supplement the filing and senvice of pleadings or
other papers as required by law. This farm, approved by the Judiclal Conferance of the United States In Septemger 1974, s required pursuant to Local Rule 3-7 is not filed
hut s used by the Clerk of the Court for the purpose of Statistics, venue and Inltiating the civil docket sheet, (For rmore detafled Instructions, see separate instructions sheet),

E-y to Statistical codes relating to Seclal Security Cases:

Nature of 5uit Code  Abbraviation Substantive Statement of Couse of Action
861 All dlaitns for health insurance benefits (Medicare) undor Title 18, Part A, of the Social Security Act, as amended, Also,
HIA include claims by haspitals, skilled nursing facilities, etc, for certification as providers of services under the program.
(A2 U.5.C, 1935FF(b))

8452 ‘ Bl é\élac)laims fort "Black Lung" benefits under Title 4, Part B, of the Faderal Coal Mine Health and Safety Act of 1969. (30 U.5.C.
263 Biwe All clatms filed by insured workers for disability insurance benefits under Title 2 of the Soclal Security Act, a5 amended: plus
al clairns filed for child’s insurance benefits based on disability. (42 U.S.C. 405 [(2])]

All claims filed for whdows ot widowers insutance benefits based an disability under Title 2 of the Saciat Security Act, as
&e3 Diww amanded, (42 U.5.C. 405 (gh k4 k4
264 s8it ‘ erézmn;é for supplemental security incomme payments based upan disability filed under Title 16 of the Social Security Act, as
865 RSl Al claims for retirernent (efd age) and survivers beneflts under Title 2 of the Sodial Security Act, as amendod.

{42 U5.C. 205 ()
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